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Solicitation Addendum 

Addendum No.: 1 
Solicitation No.: 24-TA005178DJ
Project No.:  6097882
Solicitation Title: Design Build Services for Force Main 33A, 36A, and

Bayshore on the Lakes Replacements
Addendum Date:  April 5, 2024
Procurement Contact: Dave Janney, Procurement Agent III

RFQ 24-TA005178DJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of RFQ 24-TA005178DJ. 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this RFQ is April 5, 2024. 

CHANGE TO: 

SECTION E, EXHIBITS, EXHIBIT 2, PROPOSAL RESPONSE, TAB 9, SIMILAR 
COMPLETED PROJECTS   

TAB 9 - SIMILAR COMPLETED PROJECTS (MAXIMUM 20 POINTS AND 10 
DOUBLE SIDED PAGES)  

Provide a list of up to five (5) design-build or Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) projects, 
particularly those of large diameter gravity sewer replacement or rehabilitation or lift station and 
pipeline rehabilitation projects, which Proposer has provided and successfully completed since 
February 1, 2015. At least one project should be one that the proposer’s design-build team has 
completed together. Include the following information: 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

Q1. In the instructions for what to include in Tab 9 – Similar Completed Projects (On 
page 53) in Manatee County RFQ No. 24-TA005178DJ Design Build Services for 
Force Main 33A, 36A, and Bayshore on the Lakes Replacements, the RFQ states: 
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“Provide a list of up to five (5) design-build projects, particularly those of large 
diameter gravity sewer replacement or rehabilitation projects, which Proposer has 
provided and successfully completed since February 1, 2015. At least one project 
should be one that the proposer’s design-build team has completed together.”  

 
Will the County please modify the question to include design-build projects or 
CMAR projects? If design-build is required, then will the County accept lift station 
rehabilitation and pipeline projects? 

 
R1. See “Change To” section above. 
 
Q2. Can the County please confirm that we are allowed to use an 11” x 17” page for the 

implementation plan and schedule requested in Tab 7 – Approach, Item 3 (On page 
50), so that we have sufficient room to clearly show our schedule information?? 

 
R2. Confirmed 
 
Q3. Can the County please confirm that we are allowed to use an 11” x 17” page for the 

organizational diagram requested in Tab 8 Organizational Structure and Capacity, 
Item 5 (On page 51), so that we have sufficient room to clearly present our 
organizational diagram/organizational chart information? 

 
R3. Confirmed 
 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM  
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